Lena Bonner
e e s e e s e

From: Commissioner Sean Frantom

Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Public Service Committee

Attachments: 23-01 Formal Resolution panhandling ordinance (01742443).docx

Ms. Bonner,
Please add this agenda item with the attachment to the public services committee.
Discuss the process of implementing a panhandling ordinance. (See attachment of Columbia County ordinance)

Thank you,
Sean

From: Commissioner Sean Frantom <SFrantom@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:24:55 PM

To: Takiyah A. Douse <TDouse @augustaga.gov>; Wayne Brown <WBrown@augustaga.gov>; Amelio R. Lamkin
<Alamkin@augustaga.gov>; Patrick Clayton <PClayton@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Jordan Johnson
<Clohnson4@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Stacy Pulliam <SPulliam@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Catherine Smith-
McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Alvin D. Mason <AMason@augustaga.gov>;
Commissioner Bobby Williams <Bobby.Williams@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Tony Lewis
<tony.lewis@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Brandon Garrett <BGarrett@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Francine Scott
<CScott2 @augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle <WGuilfoyle@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Panhandling Ordinance in Columbia County

Dear colleagues please see the attached panhandling ordinance passed by Columbia
county this week.

Thanks,
Sean
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